C DICV Photographs showing the dismantling c.1985 of the access ramp at Victoria Pier, Hull

Accession number: 24/09

Historical Background: Built in 1825 the Corporation Pier was renamed Victoria Pier in honour of the Queen Victoria's visit to Hull in 1854. It was built to provide a a terminus for the Humber ferry which ran between Hull and New Holland until the opening of the Humber Bridge in 1981. Still standing today, Victoria Pier is currently closed owing to safety concerns.

Custodial history: Photographs taken and deposited by John Warren.

Description: Black and white photographs.

Extent: 6 items

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

C DICV/1	Photograph showing the dismantling of the access ramp at Victoria Pier, Hull Black and white photograph. 1 item	c.1985
C DICV/2	Photograph showing the dismantling of the access ramp at Victoria Pier, Hull Black and white photograph looking from Victoria Pier back to Nelson Street. Includes a family looking at its dismantling. 1 item	c.1985
C DICV/3	Photograph showing the dismantling of the access ramp at Victoria Pier, Hull Black and white photograph looking at the ramp and the Humber Estuary. 1 item	c.1985
C DICV/4	Photograph showing the dismantling of the access ramp at Victoria Pier, Hull Black and white photograph showing a barge with a crane vehicle dismantling parts of the ramp. 1 item	c.1985
C DICV/5	Photograph showing the dismantling of the access ramp at Victoria Pier, Hull Black and white photograph showing workman welding on the access ramp. 1 item	c.1985

C DICV/6 Photograph showing the dismantling of the access c.1985 ramp at Victoria Pier, Hull Black and white photograph showing booking office together with constuction of the new wall by the pier. 1 item